

Key Skills

HTML5 CSS/SASS JavaScript TypeScript jQuery Angular 2x React and Redux Next js Tailwind CSS Bootstrap

Other Skills

Node js Karma Jasmine Jest SEO WordPress PHP Jenkins Figma Atlassian Jira Keyclock Azure B2C Adobe Photoshop **Google Analytics** Docker Mysql

Tools

Eclipse IDE Visual Studio Code Github Selenium Testim.io Browserstack Adjust Sendgrid Hotjar Cpanel MS Teams

Servers

Apache Tomcat IIS Wamp Nginx

Operating Systems Windows, Linux, Mac, IOS, Android

HOMESH NASRE

SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Profile Summary

With 14+ years of dedicated experience in the IT industry, have primarily focused on Front End Technologies, demonstrating proficiency across the entire Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC). Expertise spans crucial phases, including end-user interaction for Requirement Gathering, Business Analysis, Design/Architecture, Development, Integration, Testing, Deployment, Configuration, Code Management, Customer Support, and Maintenance. In addition to technical contributions, have served as a mentor within the team, addressing both technical and non-technical challenges.

Work Experience

Uplers Pvt Ltd, Remote, Senior Frontend Developer April 2021 – Present.

Persistent Systems Limited, Nagpur, Engineering Lead - Frontend June 2012 - March 2021

TEKsystems Inc, Pune, UI Developer April 9, 2012 - June 21, 2012

Kizora Pvt. Ltd, Nagpur, UI Developer January 5, 2012 - April 5, 2012

Alacrity Solution Pvt Ltd, Nagpur, Front-end Developer October 11, 2010 - January 4, 2012

Supreme Startech Pvt Ltd, Nagpur, Web Developer August 18, 2009 - October 8, 2010

Education

Bachelor of Engineering in Electronics and Telecom - G. H. Raisoni Nagpur - 2009Diploma in Electronics and Telecom - Shri Datta Meghe Polytechnic - 2006S.S.C - Pandit Bachharaj Vyas Vidyalaya - 2001

Certifications

Redhat Certified Engineer (Certificate No: 805008165933973)

Major Projects

TheSkillX

(Nov 2021 to till date)

The Skill Xchange is a B2B web platform that connects civil contractors with qualified subcontractors and tradies. It is a simple and efficient way to find the tradies when you need it.

- Actively engaged in code reviews, ensuring code quality, consistency, web accessibility ,and security.
- Addressed critical and production defects within limited time constraints, ensuring minimal disruption to the workflow.
- Collaborated on the development of Australia's most trusted platform for finding and posting work for civil contractors and Traders.
- Collaborated with product owners and engineers to prioritize requirements, aligning them with business goals.
- Collaborated with stakeholders to define project requirements, ensuring alignment with the overall vision and goals of the Skill Xchange platform.
- Conducted thorough testing using testim.io, ensuring the platform's robustness and reliability.
- Developed and maintained the main WordPress website, enhancing its functionality and user interactivity.
- Ensured timely completion of frontend projects, adhering to specified timeframes and project deadlines.
- Gathered and analyzed user feedback, utilizing insights to enhance the user experience of front-end applications.
- Implemented new enhancements and conducted bug fixes, optimizing the platform's performance.
- Implemented tracking and analytical tools such as hotjar and Adjust, enhancing user experience and engagement.
- Led a remote team of 9 members as a Lead Frontend Developer.
- Managed and delegated tasks effectively, ensuring alignment with best practices and coding standards.
- Mentored and trained junior front-end developers, fostering skill development and knowledge sharing.
- Participated in the planning and execution of new modules and projects, ensuring seamless integration and functionality.
- Successfully launched and maintained the platform, creating a user-friendly environment for civil contractors and subcontractors to connect efficiently.
- Worked on integrating third-party services like MS Azure ad, SendGrid, and Adjust, enhancing the platform's capabilities
- Utilized HTML5/CSS, CSS3, JavaScript, Angular 8, jQuery, gimp, MS Azure ad, SendGrid, hotjar, Adjust, GitHub, SQL, Selenium, and Bitbucket to develop and refine platform features.

Luprolink

(December 2017 – March 2021) LuproLink is a web application to manage drugs inventory and shipment of drugs to clinics and hospitals.

- Worked as a Lead Front-end developer.
- Responsibilities include leading UI Development in scrum team, managing/guiding team to follow best possible practices and coding standards.
- Worked on UI enhancements and bug fixes.
- Worked on critical/production defects in limited time bandwidth.
- Integrated Keycloak with Angular 7 to improve application security.
- Customized Query Builder react component.
- **Major Skills**: HTML5/CSS, JavaScript, Angular 7, jQuery, react js, redux, Highcharts, google map, gimp, keycloak.

Commscope - Quareo

(December 2014 to November 2017)

Quareo is network management station (NMS) based web application to manage and monitor network devices. Quareo application provides rich user interface to virtually manage network and network devices.

- Worked as a UI developer.
- Worked on UI enhancement and cross-browser issues fixing.
- Created catalogue templates for network assets.
- Major Skills: HTML5/CSS, JavaScript. ActionScript, Adobe flex, D3, AngularJs, bootstrap 4, Gimp.

Motorola Mobility Catalog

(June 2014 to November 2014)

The Motorola Mobility Catalog is web portal designed to manage the sales of mobile devices and accessories for web stores.

- Worked as a UI developer
- Created Responsive HTML/CSS templates based on mockup designs.
- Integrated UI template with Angular Js application.
- Fixed Browser Compatibility Issues (chrome, IE7+, Safari, Mozilla)
- Major Skills: HTML5/CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, Angular Js, jQuery, bootstrap 3.

Harmonics

(January 2014 to June 2014)

Harmonics is a web application to manage the video processing hardware's. where user can manage conversion of raw video to different video formats before telecast.

- Worked as a UI developer
- Improved existing User Interface for better performance.
- Developed HTML/CSS pages as per mock-ups and worked on browser compatibility issues.
- Major Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, XHTML, Ajax.

Baker Hughes - FastOil

(October 2013 to December 2013) FastOil is a web application portal to manage well drilling process for Oil companies.

- Designed & Developed GUI for web application.
- Integrated UI with JSP pages and fixed cross-browser issues.
- Major Skills: HTML/CSS, Ajax, JavaScript, Adobe Photoshop, jQuery, mobile jQuery.

Personal Details

Name	:	Homesh Vasant Nasre
Date of Birth	:	19 th July 1985
Marital Status	:	Married
Languages known	:	English, Hindi, Marathi
Address	:	90, Nalanda Nagar, Nagpur - 440027
Contact No.	:	+91 9970850344
Email	:	homesh123@gmail.com
Github	:	https://github.com/homesh123